Gary Koop,
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS  District 1 Commissioner

KIT CARSON COUNTY Cory Wall,
PO BOX 160 District 2 Commissioner
BURLINGTON CO 80807-0160 David L. Hornung,
kecadmin@kitcarsoncounty.org District 3 Commissioner

PH: 719-346-8139 (304)
FX: 719-346-7242

July 23, 2018

Elliott Russell

Division of Reclamation Mining & Safety
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

Re: Adequacy Review Response

Mr. Russell:

We are in receipt of the Adequacy Review and are asking for a 30 day extension and waiver so that we
can get the proper information from the NRCS regarding seeding mixture for the site as well as a soil
report for the area. Unfortunately, this week is the County Fair for Kit Carson County and offices are

understaffed to accommodate 4-H programs as well as Livestock commitments.

There are also 2 comment letters that need to be addressed by David L. Hornung and he is unavailable
this week.

Thank you for your patience with this.

Sincerely,

Qg Ve

Peggy L. Dunlap, Deputy Administrator
Kit Carson County

Susan Cotliss, Cute & Bain, P.C., Paula S. Weeks,
Clerk & Recorder County Attorney Administrator



